

# Annex 37

Confidential

[REDACTED]

---

**From:** Trial Chamber X Communications  
**Sent:** 11 May 2021 16:43  
**To:** Al Hassan Prosecution Team; D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team  
**Cc:** Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber X Communications  
**Subject:** TC X - Single Judge decision shortening the time limit for responses to Urgent Defence Request ICC-01/12-01/18-1468-Conf

Dear Counsels,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge instructs that any responses to Defence Request ICC-01/12-01/18-1468-Conf be filed by 18 May 2021.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]  
On behalf of the Single Judge of TC X